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D. M. MoKay, Esq.,
Indian Commissioner for B. C., 
Box 8,
Vancouver, B. C.

ÀI/EF

You will understand that nothing has been done 
be in connection with this piece of land untilor can

the position of Dr. Brimer has been clarified by the De- 
nartment at Ottawa. Ki dl , therefore, advise if it will 
be necessary for me to o o Vancouver or if you can 
arrange to come out here.

Dear Sir:
I have .lust received a letter from Hr. C. 

C. Parker of Ottawa written for the secretary 
which reads as follows:

Dear Sir:

I ber to acknowledge receint of your letter 
of October 16th, in which you refer further to the 
matter of the Bruner Reclamation nroject covering 
certain of the lends in the Lower Kootenay Indian 
Reserve No. 4.

I would suggest that you discuss this matter 
with Commissioner McKay of Vancouver who has been 
requested to investigate the local situation and sub­
mit a definite report on which we may base further 
action and decision. Yours very truly, 

C. C. Parker 
For Secretary.

A. Irwin, Esq., 
Indian Agent, 
Cranbrook, B. C.
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MINES AND RESOURCES 
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